If you are reading this electronically, the Council has saved £1.43 on printing.
For more information on the Mod.gov paperless app, contact Democratic
Services

Merton Council
Licensing Sub-Committee

Membership

Councillors:

Agatha Mary Akyigyina OBE
Nigel Benbow

Mary Curtin

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on:
Date: 19 August 2019
Time: 3.00 pm

Venue: Committee Rooms D & E - Merton Civic Centre, London Road,
Morden SM4 5DX

Agenda for this meeting
1 Appointment of Chair
Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Pecuniary Interest

e C R\

Elys (Wimbledon) PLC, 16 St Georges Road, Wimbledon, 1-48
SW19 4DP

Note on declarations of interest

Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any
matter to be considered at the meeting. If a pecuniary interest is declared they
should withdraw from the meeting room during the whole of the consideration of
that matter and must not participate in any vote on that matter. If members
consider they should not participate because of a non-pecuniary interest which
may give rise to a perception of bias, they should declare this, withdraw and not
participate in consideration of the item. For further advice please speak with the
Assistant Director of Corporate Governance.

This is a public meeting and attendance by the public is encouraged and
welcomed. For more information about the agenda and the decision making
process contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545
3616. Press enquiries: communications@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545
3181 Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published
www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer

For more information about Merton Council visit www.merton.gov.uk



mailto:democratic.services@merton,gov.uk
mailto:communications@merton.gov.uk
http://www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer
http://www.merton.gov.uk/

10.
11.
12,
13.
14,

15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

Procedure to be followed at Licensing Hearing

The Chair will welcome all parties and all present will be introduced/introduce
themselves

The Chair will confirm the sub-committee hearing procedures, a copy of which
was included in the notice and agenda packs sent to all parties.

The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser to inform those present that the sub-
committee had a briefing prior to the hearing to confirm the procedure and for
clarification on any aspect of the application.

The Chair will ask Legal Adviser to confirm the process for questioning and
whether there had been any requests for adjournments.

The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer if there are any technical issues they feel
should be brought to their attention i.e. withdrawal of objector/agreed conditions

(Note: If all objections are withdrawn then the Sub-Committee may go straight to

point 14.

If all conditions are agreed by all parties then the Sub-Committee may go straight to

point 14)

The Applicant will present their case. Questions can then be asked of the
Applicant by the Responsible Authorities, the interested parties and members of
the Sub-Committee.

The Responsible Authorities will present their case. Questions can then be
asked of the Responsible Authorities by the Applicant, the interested parties, and
members of the Sub-Committee.

Presentation by any interested party. Questions can then be asked of the
interested party by the Applicants, the Responsible Authorities and members of
the Sub-Committee.

The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer for any comments/ clarifications
The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser for any comments/clarifications
The Chair will invite closing statements by the responsible authorities
The Chair will invite closing statements by the interested parties

The Chair will invite closing statements by the Applicant

The Chair will announce that the Sub-Committee are retiring for private session.
The Legal Officer and Clerk will be invited to also retire.

In closed session the Sub-Committee will make their decision. They may ask the
Legal Officer for advice during this session.

The Sub Committee will return and re-open for public session.

The Chair will invite the Legal Officer to present the advice provided during
private session.

The Sub-committee’s decision will be read out either by the Chair or the Chair will
invite the Legal Officer to do so.

The Chair will inform those present that all parties should receive a written copy
of the decision notice within 5 working days, and then close the Hearing



Public Information

Attendance at meetings

The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Council. Seating in the public
gallery is limited and offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings

The Council will film meetings held in the Council Chamber for publication on the
website. If you would like to film or record any meeting of the Council held in
public, please read the Council’s policy here or contact
democratic.services@merton.gov.uk for more information.

Mobile telephones
Please put your mobile telephone on silent whilst in the meeting.
Access information for the Civic Centre

- +== * Nearest Tube: Morden (Northern
5t E:;;é)g;f::‘vﬁ):ir:t;iaﬂ Morden Directions Save CarRar Yoy !\E Llne) .
I @ sainsburys Ovorss  ® Nearest train: Morden South,
South Merton (First Capital

View larger map
The Stable
(National Tr

Morden Baptist Church ;. e Connect)
Yoy e ,MMCMM 2 e Tramlink: Morden Road or
R %, Phipps Bridge (via Morden Hall
K Park)

« Bus routes: 80, 93, 118, 154,
| : ' ? 157, 163, 164, 201, 293, 413,
_+  470,K5

. Google

Map data 82018 Google _Terms of Use _Report a map ermor

Further information can be found here
Meeting access/special requirements

The Civic Centre is accessible to people with special access requirements. There
are accessible toilets, lifts to meeting rooms, disabled parking bays and an
induction loop system for people with hearing difficulties. For further information,
please contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Fire alarm

If the fire alarm sounds, either intermittently or continuously, please leave the
building immediately by the nearest available fire exit without stopping to collect
belongings. Staff will direct you to the exits and fire assembly point. If you are
unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will assist you. The meeting will
reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand adjourned.

Electronic agendas, reports and minutes

Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be found on
our website. To access this, click https://www.merton.gov.uk/council-and-local-
democracy and search for the relevant committee and meeting date.

Agendas can also be viewed online in the Borough’s libraries and on the Mod.gov
paperless app for iPads, Android and Windows devices.


https://www2.merton.gov.uk/Guidance%20on%20recording%20meetings%20NEW.docx
mailto:
https://www.merton.gov.uk/contact-us/visiting-the-civic-centre
mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk
https://www.merton.gov.uk/council-and-local-democracy
https://www.merton.gov.uk/council-and-local-democracy

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Licensing Sub-Committee Report

Subject of hearing: Elys (Wimbledon) PLC, 16 St Georges Road, Wimbledon, SW19
4DP

Date: Monday 19 August 2019

Time: 15.00

Venue: Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX

1. Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)

1.1 The premises are in the special policy area. Accordingly the relevant section

of Merton’s Licensing Policy is particularly relevant to this application though
the sub-committee is to have regard to the policy as a whole.

Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee

2.1 The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of
the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

2.2 In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 New premises licence: s18
(i) To grant the licence subject to conditions

(i) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates

(i)  To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
(iv)  To reject the application.
Hearing papers

3.1 The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-
committee are contained in the hearing bundles together with any relevant
existing licence. This includes any documents which must be sent to any of
the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of The
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. This bundle has been
issued to all parties to the hearing.

4, Legal advice to the sub-committee

4.1 A legal officer appointed by the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance
and Head of Legal Services will attend the hearing to advise the sub-
committee on statutory provision and legal matters.

Licensing Officer Comments

5.1 This application is for the grant of a new premises licence. The store already
has a premises licence covering the third floor only.

Page 1



52 The applicant is applying for the sale by retail of alcohol on and off the
premises between 8am to 9pm Monday to Saturday and 11am to S5Spm
Sunday.

5.3 The application’s operating schedule would offer conditions that the Sub-
committee may choose to consider.

54 On the 4t of July 2019 the Licensing Authority received an email from the
applicant amending their application following a meeting with the police. They
are now seeking a licence to cover the sale of alcohol on the ground and
third floor only. They also stated that if their application is granted they will
surrender the current licence. This email forms part of this report.

5.5 We have received one representation from WHERA against the application.
This representation stated it requested two conditions be added to the
licence.

5.6 The applicant stated they would not accept the first condition regarding being

responsible for the cleanliness of the public highway - WHERA have
accepted this.

5.7 The applicant agreed to having the second condition attached. This would
show the licence falling should the premises go out of the applicant’s
ownership.

5.8 This condition cannot be attached as it is unenforceable. A premise licence is

transferable property. If the licence was surrendered, the Licensing Act
allows for a surrendered licence to be transferred.

5.9 Both the applicant and WHERA have been informed of this.

For enquiries about this hearing please contact

Democratic Services
Civic Centre

London Road
Morden

SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3357
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Parties to the hearing

This document forms part of the notice of hearing.
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant

Elys Wimbledon PLC

Statutory Authorities

Page 2



mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

None

Interested Parties

Wimbledon E Hillside Residents
Association

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

rwe_ B LMYS (NlM&LEhoN) AN

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
escribed in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
?dya-n-t licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

\b ST GEORGES Road

WiMBLED O
Post town L O DS Postcode |, 1Q P
Telephone number at premises (if any) O20F Aub Q19
\| Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 570 o0

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

00000 &

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 5




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

[]
f) a health service body [0 please complete section (B)
]

2 a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ ]  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 0
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

oo

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Ms [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 yearsoldorover [ ] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [] Ms []

Surname | First names

Page 6




Date of birth Iam 18 yearsold or over [ ]  Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

e elys (Wimsledon) fL.c.
Address \b %T quQqeg @t} %
WimaLed o

Lombon  Swiq ud¥

Registered number (where applicable)

00Q266bJ2bS

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Cowmn POy

Telephone number (if any) Ozcg q q__b q I q l

E-mail address (optional) - (S 3 0 d@ mof%s eof on. CO. Ui

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |DD| |M1\|/[ | |YY|Y‘|( I

Page 7




If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? LT T T T TT T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

S LBCl ChUQJEkMAQM}‘SkTJQ.-bMtL
L iefo(s a cape Nero coppe
8\@() Oun i  -Ploot 2 0y Testaulon
oPefala ol 2y ageafe o, LTy on the

A e@eem(

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any ]
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) :;;?;e ik allitnat

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) |
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) O
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
h) a'nyfhiq gofa simil.ar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) [

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) [l

Page 8



Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 9



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the B/
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Off the

premises g
Day Start Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
obc0 1. 00 guidance note 5)

Tue Q. ool -00

S 5. op | -00

Thur Q& 00 9\ -0 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
: the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri & oo|2-00

Sat K- 00/ -0

Sun .00 V.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
MILENA  Staano- HUmMPHRIES.
Date of birth
Address
posicode | |

Personal licence number (if known) _

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Lo Do 60(0\1%L of MeERyoN

Page 10



[

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

N{A

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon [ .00 | -00
Tue 6% o0|2-00
Wed |0f-00 | 00
Thur |of . o | 2100
Fri o 00 | AU 00
Sat 0% .00 |2;.00
S .00 |17-09

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 11




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four Iicensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 9)

Training of all staff to meet all four licensing objectives paying particular attention to not selling
alcohol to underage - clear "Challenge 25", plus till system to remind staff to "Challenge 25". CCTV
use in all Retail Areas, very good coverage of all floors. Quality Training Records and Logs, including
alcohol training in induction to take place prior to the selling of such products; the lawful selling of age
restricted products and refusing the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk. Also an annual retrain to
all staff. Security tagging, security patrol and monitoring areaftagging. Staff availability in area, alcohol
gifts only displayed/sold from top floor - no hot-spot or dual siting of product throughout store.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
Security staff on site during all trading hours. CCTV use in all Retail Areas. Staff will be well trained

to not sell alcohol to drunk, intoxicated or disorderly customers. Radio Link system in place to
communicate throughout store and town centre. The sale of alcohol is restricted to allow only items
that reasonably fall within the following descriptions; seasonal gift sets, mulled wine, Christmas/
winter ale, seasonal combination such as wine & flowers, craft beers, speciality spirits & liqueurs,
sparkling wine. Lockable storage area.Tagging of all items for sale over £5.00, tagging monitor set up
and reviewed daily by security. Area to be manned throughout trading times.

¢) Public safety
Security staff on site during all trading hours.
CCTV use in all Retail Areas and specifically 3 cameras on the 3rd floor gift section where the alcohol
products will be sold. Goods will be sold at the farthest point from the entrance doors to avoid theft,
Lighting to external areas and CCTV externally.
Additional fire extinguishers placed near fire exit 3 floor gift section.
Log Book recording any incident or declined sales. Refusal log at the tili point.
General Maintenance of store will be maintained in good order at all times.

- d) The prevention of public nuisance

In store banning system.

Radio Link to Police and other retail stores.

Customers will not be admitted out with opening hours.

All perimeter doors are monitored to prevent drunk, intoxicated or disorderly customers from entering.

Access control system in place.

¢) The protection of children from harm

Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the "Challenge 25" policy will be displayed in prominent
locations in the area licenced for the sale of alcohol. The premises will operate a “Challenge 25"
policy whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked for
photographic ID to prove their age. Implement Challenge 25 scheme for all alcohol sales.

Keep robust training records of alcohol training - including ID requirements, age establishment.
Log book of incident declined sales.

Page 12



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [understand that I must now advertise my application.

e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

{ WK OKK

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

O

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 13




e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Date 9—4/6 (QO |,

N Company SecieTAHRy

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Mo la E%SQ; o L N
Mofr Co .2 [ T
L St GeoRges Koad

Post town [ AL _or—=DO N | Postcode ISNGL Lkb(

Telephone number (if any) | OL20R% TAQ © &0\

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Page 14




Wimbledon

guad

Colliers CRE mml

DA S

™, . .
. . O
N

45 metres

COLLIERS
CRE

CORYIRGHT AND COMPIDERTIALITY
mn—-m»mmﬁ'ﬂ

il
et irhades
[y

s et e
TERAEII -

= [ 5
Nh—lxm‘

goad

|§

Page 15

W mmen indocmuinn om
tar prodcis and servioes

www.goadplans.co.uk

845 8601
oad-sales@uk.experian.com




P e St L]
avmsn =i

ATV DS WO

D00 P - s o A 55
o e a8

suapn os juawwaevew ubissp

SUD

P T T

824 SO WVCATS 62 4 NY1d 40014 ANNOHD

N¥1d 40074 03S0dO¥d =
H0014 GNNCYD y
5 3 X S ) .
= 11 :

GAT

1ININIFHINDIA
SH3AOTdWT

Page 16




e
T il n

S2¥ S-H00-WIM-ATT
ey

WY WOT ORS00
OO LS
-

NOQITEALM
SAT3

v JE—

W

s
B T T ]

G2 NV1d HOO1d LSHId

_WH_,_W_ e

:
=
't e

H‘i[

hi

1ININIHINDIY

SH3IAOTdNG

st
i

Page 17




e V Qo9 u A 203w

ADD EAG + TPURGI 94
By

suojyjos wawabeuew ubisap

SUp

E TP R Lies emvz
9HY SZOO-WIM-ATI | | | | ENOINEND ¥ FRALINENA i
Lunasv ’ | | | |
LNOAYT 3¥NLXI4 _ | ) | 1 |
NY1d 40074 | i i | I | |
HOOT4 NOD3S | i Lavs L9z | _
a3 tumag | \ TUOLE TINI BAOL | 1 | HOLw2eT TIL |
AMETIVO NIVLMRS
NOTZTEWIM ! i | | |
SAT3 1 - | i
o sg.&g_é = = p
| I | = I
_ fe= -
— h
_ ] « 1 E55 = fm
= o
*nj_ = E ¢
) - |E§ ||||| -
0w
S 1= i
| B Cu ps #
miiE -
&l 5 E,uw Tas
| B | ; 280 4
nn iy | B E _
| o ! u m Yl
,ﬂlmum ; i - = - = #mu A
A e [l B2
mnm S SN _TE._E_.._ 1 1 | O
=l R e S e = Ml
saowo ﬂ _“__...I-' __EH_ = | O
143 9498 =] % P | E ssoup - px
NOOW 3 1INI N¥FIMANYR/SADI 7 e I | _ _“ h.—l.—kd‘“‘ _.lll
s, g | <!
Iy 2 1 !
e E ] Ju.l_..-lﬂ .E. Em “ [eas] il ..—.7 | H
" = T - - = - ||.@. - _I- — — M
i ! ]
= | | |
| His !
| e | _ ___
a * NEauos ﬂﬁlilﬁn 7 \ |

VR AYM Y

W AYM Z

—
AVIEEIG 038 ITN0S mm
AVI4TIO 0T FUNIT DE |
_.:._.— TNNLXIE SNANIT W4 =1 X3
—uoosmIN - e ' AVE QONGSZ VING X3 |
. s LY, .. . i - AVE COMOOBS TYANMODEL XN |
VTN TAMOL OENTVE REWI0 AN T

U300 NALEMNAd O1S

INIWIHIND3IA
SH3IAOTdING




Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



| —— |
® oy by
ﬁ_
5 5 1
@
(Tl / ,,

z
5
\;
™ T
]
g o7

. by
P
ova
-
" ™, . S
g |t QL 0N TTmmmmeeees
- | sty
\
wwo
e o i (l i ) g J - =
I e e V| . -
i | .. S s N faaa Tttt i
~y ___________ ) = . -
wa §
-
ff g U e

. . ﬂ = i P =
IR N m A\ =

L] -} -} |
@, 1. | K7
= % 2 L
| d I L - _ = "
] L ] -] ’
_ I _Jo e |
S [}

e A o

LN

.....

IS T T o | R ;

ST p—

Page 21




§9I39W %

N3 ) = Tl

SYWITIOO

¥03 SuepROG AN
/51 $U0yPUOI 4BuAdon  €1d) ) 1o

| oSursco R

-91££1000s Nd J9qwNU 036037

wooueyedxayn@sejes pech

1109109 S¢80

4002 01
1oy Posasy Tiep BuidaT SapNU 13npald S

POAIaSOY S4By 1y PIT UEHaCx] £00T
3ILLON ALNVILNIAINGD ANV LHOINAJOD

g
-y d 8720 )

An*oo: prOB MMM

Wori

=

A
Pyt

,\4\\~\ ».\\\\/ ' 4

8002/4/L YO s18yljoD

PN

Page 22

».:\r_.x.v.‘

uopaquII

penb



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT

Licensing Team

London Borough of Merton

14 Floor, Merton Civic Centre
London Road

Morden, Surrey

SM4 5DX

Tel: 020 8274 4901
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Premises licence number

Part 1 - Premises details

LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A

Premises licence

LN/000003187

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Elys

16 St George's Road

London
SW19 4DP

020 8946 9191

Where the licence is time limited, the dates

Not applicable

The opening hours of the premises

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

08:00
08:00
08:00
08:00
08:00
08:00
11:00

- 21:00
- 21:00
- 21:00
- 21:00
- 21:00
- 21:00
- 17:00

Sale & supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies

Off the premises

age 23

P
Licensing Authority Reference: WK/20171069



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT

Licensing Team

London Borough of Merton

14* Floor, Merton Civic Centre
London Road

Morden, Surrey

SM4 5DX

Tel: 020 8274 4901
www.merton.gov. uk/licensing

Licensable activities and permitted times authorised by the licence

Alcohol Sales

Off the premises

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

08:00
08:00
08:00
08:00
08:00
08:00
11:00

21:00
21:00
21:00
21:00
21:00
21:00
17:00

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/201 2 9g

924



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT ,r.'-
Licensing Team v

London Borough of Merton ]

14 Floor, Merton Civic Centre
London Road

==
4
—
orden, Surre -—
et merton -
P‘

Tel: 020 8274 4901
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing l'.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number of holder(s) of premises licence

Elys (Wimbledon) P.L.C.
Elys

16 St George's Road
London

SW19 4DP

020 8946 9191

Registered number of holder, ie company number, charity number etc.

00266265

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Louise Shirley Walker

Issuing authority and licence number of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Dartford Borough Council _

2
Licensing Authority Reference: WK/20171 ﬁgg e 25




ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT '-—
Licensing Team v 4
London Borough of Merton 5 '
14% Floor, Merton Civic Centre P
London Road
Morden, Surrey —-—
SM4 50X mer t ON e
Tel: 020 8274 4901 » =
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing (| w"

[

ANNEX 1 TABLE OF MANDATORY CONDITIONS UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

1. That no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.

2. That every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

3. Where one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity,
each such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority by a licence granted
under the Private Security Industry Act 2001 or entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of
section 4 of the Private Security Industry Act 2001.

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification

policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

5. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

6. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+ (D XV)

where—

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

26
Licensing Authority Reference: WK/2012 9&9



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT '.—
Licensing Team v =
London Borough of Merton I

14" Floor, Merton Civic Centre

London Road

Morden, Surrey

SM4 5DX me rto n

Tel: 020 8274 4901

www.merton.gov. uk/licensing l"

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole nhumber of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall
be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest

penny.
Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2

on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/20171 5)699 e2/



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT '-

Licensing Team v ==

London Borough of Merton )
14" Floor, Merton Civic Centre
London Road

e merton

Tel: 020 8274 4901 .
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing l'-

Annex 2
Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. The sale of alcohol is restricted to allow only items that reasonably fall within
the following descriptions:

Seasonal gift sets, seasonal items such as mulled wine and Christmas/Winter ale,
seasonal combinations such as wine & flowers and wine & chocolates, craft beers,
speciality spirits and liqueurs, sparkling wine.

2. The premises will operate a "Challenge 25" policy whereby any person
attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked to prove their
age. The recommended forms of ID that will be accepted are passports, driving
licences with a photograph, photographic military ID or proof of age cards bearing
the "PASS" mark hologram.

3. Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the "Challenge 25" policy will be
displayed in prominent locations in the area licensed for the sale of alcohol.

4. The premises licence holder shall ensure that all staff members engaged or to
be engaged in selling alcohol at the premises shall receive the following induction
training. This training will take place prior to the selling of such products and on
an annual basis: ‘

The lawful selling of age restricted products.

Refusing the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk.

5. The items of alcohol on display for sale over J5 must be visibly security tagged.

6. There must be a member of staff on duty within the specific area that alcohol is
being displayed for sale at all times during store opening hours.

7. A log shall be kept of declined sales of alcohol.
Annex 3
Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

NOT APPLICABLE

Annex 4

Premises Plans: Drawing no EX 04 dated 15/6/05 - third floor only, licensable area
outlined in red.

928

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/201 E 96%



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT

Licensing Team

London Borough of Merton

14" Floor, Merton Civic Centre
London Road

Morden, Surrey

SM4 5DX

Tel: 020 8274 4901
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Premises licence summary

Premises licence number

Part 1 - Premises details

LICENSING ACT 2003

Part B

LN/000003187

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Elys

16 St George's Road

London
SW19 4DP

020 8946 9191

Where the licence is time limited, the dates

Not applicable

The opening hours of the premises

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

08:00
08:00
08:00
08:00
08:00
08:00
11:00

21:00
21:00
21:00
21:00
21:00
21:00
17:00

Sale & supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies

Off the premises

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/20171069

Pagge 29



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT

Licensing Team

London Borough of Merton

14% Floor, Merton Civic Centre
London Road

Morden, Surrey

SM4 5DX

Tel: 020 8274 4901
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Licensable activities and permitted times authorised by the licence

Alcohol Sales

Off the premises

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

08:00
08:00
08:00
08:00
08:00
08:00
11:00

21:00
21:00
21:00
21:00
21:00
21:00
17:00

Licensing Authority Reference: WK/201 Rggg 30



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT '-
\4

Licensing Team
London Borough of Merton o
14t Floor, Merton Civic Centre
London Road

eyt merton

Tel: 020 8274 4901 T e
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing ,l.-

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number of holder(s) of premises licence

Elys (Wimbledon) P.L.C.
Elys

16 St George's Road
London

SW19 4DP

020 8946 9191

Registered number of holder, ie company number, charity number etc.

00266265

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Louise Shirley Walker

a9ge 31

P
Licensing Authority Reference: WK/20171069



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Maura Syed <MauraSyed@morleystores.co.uk
Sent: 04 July 2019 18:08

To: Caspar Bates <Caspar.Bates@merton.gov.uk

Cc: Russ.Stevens

Subject: Elys Premises Licence

Caspar,

| met with Russ Stevens today to discuss our application for a new premises licence and |
want to clarify some points on our application.

e We are seeking a licence to cover the sale of alcohol on ground and third
floor so | am attaching a revised plan clearly showing the area for the
proposed sale of alcohol on both floors.

e If our application is granted we will surrender our current licence.

Regards,

Maura

Maura Syed

Company Secretary
Morleys Stores Limited
16 St Georges Road
London SW19 4DP

Tel: 0208 946 9191

Page 33


mailto:MauraSyed@morleystores.co.uk
mailto:Caspar.Bates@merton.gov.uk
mailto:Russ.Stevens@met.police.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



1]

Key ELus CRouvmd Floof |

Tro PO EN AXLEAR FOR
SALE of AlcorHou 8

SHoww EDG-eD LeEDd
o LA

EMPLOYERS
REQUIREMENT

~ Page 35

. =

=
T
ELYS

WMELEDOW

=
GROUND FLOOR
FROSOSED FLOOK PLAN

T ELY-WIM-004-S R38

i [ omew [ o

dns

design managemen solutions

Desgn Maagen Susiuas Lt
255 Haghny Roed - Stoothmge - Wesl Metenss . 0YG 3TY

Telephare 1552 862380
Far s RS
Emaf  uakigarpmanguTE ke D U




- i .
=y

Keu mrw_. THILD Froo@ |,

\

PRopoSED AREA FOR SALE
OF AlcoHou 18 SHoww EDEED
Re> om Yoo

Page 36




From: Elizabeth Macdonald

Sent: 26 July 2019 14:09

To: 'Leigh's iphone'

Subject: RE: Application for a New Premises Licence for Ely's, 16 St George's Rd, SW19 4DP

Dear Sir/Madam
LICENSING ACT 2003

| acknowledge receipt of your attached email and accept your representation as
valid.

Please be advised that although this is an application for a new premises
licence, it will replace the one that they currently have. It will not increase the
number of licensed premises in the area. They have stated that they will
surrender the one they currently have if this one is granted.

Please note that your representation, including your name and address will be in the
public domain and will be forwarded to the applicants in order that they may consider
addressing your concerns, should they consider it appropriate.

You will be advised approximately 10 days prior to the date of the hearing that will be
convened to determine this application of the place and time of the hearing and may
attend in person to put your view before the Licensing Sub-committee members.

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with
an application which carries a maximum fine of £5000.

All communications should be via licensing@merton.gov.uk.

Yours faithfully

Elizabeth Macdonald

Licensing Officer

Regulatory Services Partnership

Serving the London Boroughs of Merton, Richmond upon Thames and Wandsworth
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3798

Email: elizabeth.macdonald@merton.gov.uk

== ey
r
— LONDON BOROUGH OF

merton = Rln.rf;;nm_w LPON THAMES

From: Leigh's iphone

Sent: 23 July 2019 06:37

To: Elizabeth Macdonald <Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Application for a New Premises Licence for Ely's, 16 St George's Rd,
SW19 4DP

Page 37


mailto:licensing@merton.gov.uk
mailto:elizabeth.macdonald@merton.gov.uk
mailto:Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk

Dear Elisabeth,
Thank you for your email. In fact, we do wish to object* to this Licence - on Public
Nuisance. That is why the Representation was submitted.

We have too many licences premises in this area. And we do not want the
Committee to allow any new licences to be granted.

Yours,
Leigh Terrafranca, for WEHRA

*our representation says ‘we do not wish to object’ BUT, as Ely’s is asking for a new
licence, we must do so, going on record that the community believes the CIA is full to
overflowing. All noted problems are not just after dark. Look at the Alexandra, any
early evening on a Wed or Thursday. There are often a hundred drinkers spilling
onto Wimbledon Hill Road, keeping local people from using the Public Highway,
dropping cigarette butts and litter including broken glass, regularly causing nuisance
and ASB that negatively affects local residents. We don’t want another licence to sell
alcohol in our area.

Sent from my iPhone

On 22 Jul 2019, at 08:54, Elizabeth Macdonald
Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk wrote:

Dear Ms Terrafranca

| refer to your comments below, | am not sure whether you are making a
representation that you may wish to be considered by a Licensing Sub-committee or
not. You have stated you do not wish to object. If you wish to engage in discussions
with the applicant, you should contact them directly.

The application is for an alcohol terminal hour of 9pm Monday to Saturday, 5pm on a
Sunday so your comments about late night drinking would not seem to relate to this
application.

With regard to the conditions you have stated in your email, | must advise you that |
do not believe them to be enforceable.

You cannot stop a licence from being transferred, no matter what a condition may
state. Even if they did surrender the licence, the Licensing Act allows for a
surrendered licence to be transferred.

You also cannot make it the licence holder’s responsibility to clean up the public

highway, especially if the mess is not caused by their sales, which is unlikely
knowing Ely’s mode of operation.

Page 38


mailto:Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk

They already have a licence for the premises which they have stated they will
surrender if this one is granted.

The last day for representations to be received and considered is Tuesday 23rd July
2019.

Yours sincerely

Elizabeth Macdonald

Licensing Officer

Regulatory Services Partnership

Serving the London Boroughs of Merton, Richmond upon Thames and Wandsworth
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3798

From:

Sent: 21 July 2019 09:21

To: Licensing
Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk<mailto:Licensing.Licensing@merton.g
ov.uk

Cc:

Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence for Ely's, 16 St

George's Rd, SW19 4DP

Dear Licensing Team:

Good morning. | write on behalf of Wimbledon East Hillside Residents' Association
to share our views on the above proposal. WEHRA has been around for over 40
years, and today represents over 800 households to the north of the town centre.
We are involved in all aspects of the community, including helping with the
establishment of the Cumulative Impact Area in 2002. There have been problems
with premises that serve drink for many years, and the problems have increased in
number and severity over the past few years.

We suffer many problems caused by what seems to be an over-subscription of
licences in the town. In 1997 there were 19 liquor licenses; today there are over
200. Meanwhile, we remain a purely residential community, with award winning local
schools, toddler nurseries, churches and community organisations. WEHRA strives
to 'preserve, protect and enhance our area' amidst change.

Our neighbourhood includes Wimbledon Hill Road Conservation Area Shopping
Parade. This strip has too many licences premises. We say that because even the
Police admit they struggle to contain the problems that come with such a heavy
concentration of bars/restaurants/takeaways here. Not just problems from the
drinker-related litter, broken bottles, empty cigarette packs, thousands of piggy butts
and empty food/drink packaging. Bad behaviour increases with alcohol
consumption levels. Vagrants are attracted and prey on the leftover food/drink, also
some underage drinkers are tempted here, and these people lurk in the shadows
around St Mark's Church, sharing in the festive atmosphere found on any dry night in
St Mark's Place. Most of the crime/ASB is after 11 pm/midnight, when local families

Page 39



should be asleep, but these later night visitors often wake us with talking, laughing,
arguing, closing car doors, and engine sounds as they leave.

With that rather grim background, we are nevertheless pleased with the continuing
improvements that Ely's brings to their longstanding retail site. Indeed, many feel
Ely's is the finest shop in Wimbledon, as the management is skilled at enticing us in,
and delighting us whilst there.

Ely's has submitted an Application for a New Premises Licence. We do not wish to
object; we simply request that two Conditions be attached to the Licence, to show
respect for the needs of the local community (and many are loyal Ely's customers):

1. We request a Condition Ely's staff sweep clean their own front footpath daily,
removing any litter, spilt liquids (whether it be from their customers or not), and,
should any unpleasantness appear (vomit/urine etc), that it be washed away. This
Condition will relieve the burden on our over-worked street cleaner. (I've copied in
Ms Walsh who is a manager in waste and recycling services at the Council; we hope
she encourages you to support this Condition.)

2. We request that the Licence be made PERSONAL to Ely's (Wimbledon) the
company. This site is directly across from the Alexandra Pub, a popular, ever
expanding watering hole and a crime/ASB hotspot (per recent Police data, the worst
in Hillside Ward). We already have twelve or so licences in this Conservation Area
Shopping Parade; we cannot endure yet another pub or restaurant in this Parade in
the future. So if Ely's for whatever reason decided to sell/move, the Licence would
be terminated, not converted to a new food/drink premises.

Thank you for your consideration of our views. We want to make our Future
Wimbledon a clean, welcoming, DELIGHTFUL place for all, including the community
who call this area home.

Yours sincerely,
Leigh Terrafranca, on behalf of WEHRA

Page 40



From: Elizabeth Macdonald <Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 August 2019 07:45

To: 'Leigh Terrafranca

Cc: Amy Dumitrescu <Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Application for a New Premises Licence for Elys, 16 St Georges Road, SW19 4DP -
wk/201902702

Dear Mrs Terrafranca
LICENSING ACT 2003

| refer to your emails below regarding the grant of a new premises licence for the
above premises.

There has been agreement that the representation will be withdrawn if a condition is
placed on the licence that prevents the licence from being transferred to another
holder.

| must advise you that this condition will not be put on the licence as it is
unenforceable. You cannot stop a licence from being transferred, no matter what a
condition may state. It is their property. Even if the licence was surrendered, the
Licensing Act allows for a surrendered licence to be transferred.

This therefore leaves me to assume that the representation from WHERA stands
and there will unfortunately have to be a Sub-committee hearing arranged to decide
the grant of this licence.

Yours sincerely

Elizabeth Macdonald

Licensing Officer

Regulatory Services Partnership

Serving the London Boroughs of Merton, Richmond upon Thames and Wandsworth
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3798

Email: elizabeth.macdonald@merton.gov.uk

IF-E Ly .

v — . . . m
merton = fR i itus
R Wandsworth

From: Leigh's iphone

Sent: 31 July 2019 15:51

To: Amy Dumitrescu <Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence for Elys, 16 St Georges Road, SW19 4DP - DRAFT
EMAIL

Page 41


mailto:elizabeth.macdonald@merton.gov.uk
mailto:Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk

Any,
Thank you for forwarding the email. | did not receive it from them as yet.

Nevertheless, | am pleased they will add the second condition, and | accept their view on the first
condition requested.

On behalf of WEHRA we will withdraw our representation, provided the second condition is attached
to their licence.

Thank you again for your speedy help. | hope you are now able to cancel the meeting and let
everyone attend to other things.

Yours sincerely,
Mrs Leigh Terrafranca, on behalf of WEHRA

Sent from my iPhone

On 31 Jul 2019, at 14:24, Amy Dumitrescu <Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Leigh,
Elys sent the following email this morning — I've forwarded again to you in case you
didn’t receive it.

Amy

From: Sarah Payne

Sent: 31 July 2019 09:57

To:

Cc: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>; Elizabeth Macdonald
<Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk>; Amy Dumitrescu <Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Application for a New Premises Licence for Elys, 16 St Georges Road, SW19 4DP -
DRAFT EMAIL

Dear Mr Terrafranca

We are in receipt of your email dated the 215t July 2019 to the Licensing Team at the London
Borough of Merton regarding our application for a new premises licence at our Elys of Wimbledon
department store.

| would like to address the conditions you set out individually;

Condition 1

We cannot accept Condition 1.

Whilst we pride ourselves on being a very responsible retailer and also a good neighbour within the
local community in so far that we endeavour to keep our doors and frontage clean and tidy at all
times, unfortunately we do feel it is unreasonable to be held responsible for the cleanliness of the

outside and surrounding area of the store outside of our opening hours and we cannot control the
actions of neighbouring retailers/businesses.

Page 42


mailto:Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk
mailto:Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk
mailto:Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk

We would like to assure you that we only intend to sell luxury gifts which contain alcohol and that
these items when purchased will not be consumed on the premises. Furthermore, we would like to
think of the Elys patron as respectful and upstanding members of the community who would not
display any nefarious behaviour.

We hope our assurances will satisfy your concerns and all the members of WEHRA and you feel that
you can withdraw Condition 1.

Condition 2
We are happy to accept this condition.

| hope that this settles your concerns regarding our application and we would love for you and your
members to visit us in store next time you are in the area.

Kind Regards
Liz McGowan

Retail and HR Director Liz McGowan
Morleys Stores Limited

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Elizabeth Macdonald <Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 August 2019 07:49

To:

Cc: Amy Dumitrescu <Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Application for a New Premises Licence for Elys, 16 St Georges Road, SW19 4DP -
wk/201902702

Dear Ms Mcgowan
LICENSING ACT 2003

| refer to the emails below regarding the grant of a new premises licence for the
above premises.

There has been agreement that the representation will be withdrawn if a condition is
placed on the licence that prevents the licence from being transferred to another
holder.

| must advise you that this condition will not be put on the licence as it is
unenforceable. You cannot stop a licence from being transferred, no matter what a
condition may state. It is their property. Even if the licence was surrendered, the
Licensing Act allows for a surrendered licence to be transferred.

This therefore leaves me to assume that the representation from WHERA stands
and there will unfortunately have to be a Sub-committee hearing arranged to decide
the grant of this licence.

Yours sincerely

Elizabeth Macdonald

Licensing Officer

Regulatory Services Partnership

Serving the London Boroughs of Merton, Richmond upon Thames and Wandsworth
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3798

Email: elizabeth.macdonald@merton.gov.uk

v wy 3
‘ :» & m
L
_— LONDON BOROUGH OF
me rtD n — IHFI.’.'F:'.'IJH."-."J UPON THAMES
T g
- Wandsworth

From: Leigh's iphone

Sent: 31 July 2019 15:51

To: Amy Dumitrescu <Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: |

Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence for Elys, 16 St Georges Road, SW19 4DP - DRAFT
EMAIL

Page 45


mailto:elizabeth.macdonald@merton.gov.uk
mailto:Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk

Any,
Thank you for forwarding the email. | did not receive it from them as yet.

Nevertheless, | am pleased they will add the second condition, and | accept their view on the first
condition requested.

On behalf of WEHRA we will withdraw our representation, provided the second condition is attached
to their licence.

Thank you again for your speedy help. | hope you are now able to cancel the meeting and let
everyone attend to other things.

Yours sincerely,
Mrs Leigh Terrafranca, on behalf of WEHRA

Sent from my iPhone

On 31 Jul 2019, at 14:24, Amy Dumitrescu <Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Leigh,
Elys sent the following email this morning — I've forwarded again to you in case you
didn’t receive it.

Amy

From: Sarah Payne

Sent: 31 July 2019 09:57

To:

Cc: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>; Elizabeth Macdonald
<Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk>; Amy Dumitrescu <Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Application for a New Premises Licence for Elys, 16 St Georges Road, SW19 4DP -
DRAFT EMAIL

Dear Mr Terrafranca

We are in receipt of your email dated the 215t July 2019 to the Licensing Team at the London
Borough of Merton regarding our application for a new premises licence at our Elys of Wimbledon
department store.

| would like to address the conditions you set out individually;

Condition 1

We cannot accept Condition 1.

Whilst we pride ourselves on being a very responsible retailer and also a good neighbour within the
local community in so far that we endeavour to keep our doors and frontage clean and tidy at all
times, unfortunately we do feel it is unreasonable to be held responsible for the cleanliness of the

outside and surrounding area of the store outside of our opening hours and we cannot control the
actions of neighbouring retailers/businesses.

Page 46


mailto:Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk
mailto:Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk
mailto:Amy.Dumitrescu@merton.gov.uk

We would like to assure you that we only intend to sell luxury gifts which contain alcohol and that
these items when purchased will not be consumed on the premises. Furthermore, we would like to
think of the Elys patron as respectful and upstanding members of the community who would not
display any nefarious behaviour.

We hope our assurances will satisfy your concerns and all the members of WEHRA and you feel that
you can withdraw Condition 1.

Condition 2
We are happy to accept this condition.

| hope that this settles your concerns regarding our application and we would love for you and your
members to visit us in store next time you are in the area.

Kind Regards
Liz McGowan

Retail and HR Director Liz McGowan
Morleys Stores Limited

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Elys (Wimbledon) PLC, 16 St Georges Road, Wimbledon, SW19 4DP
	Application
	Elys Current Plan
	Elys Current Licence
	Licence amendments by Applicant
	Revised Plan
	Representation - WEHRA
	Email Correspondence WEHRA
	Email Correspondence Elys


